

## Section I Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Medicine**

RULE NO.:       RULE TITLE:

64B8-9.009       Standard of Care for Office Surgery

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The Board proposes the development of rule amendments to clarify language with regard to Level I office surgery procedures and the inclusion of certain drugs which will be needed when performing such procedures.

**SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED:** Clarifications with regard to Level I procedures and drugs to be included when performing such procedures.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 458.309(1), 458.331(1)(v) FS.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 458.331(1)(v), 458.351 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Claudia Kemp, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

## Section II Proposed Rules

**DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

**Division of Elections**

RULE NO.:       RULE TITLE:

1S-2.021       Revocation of Registration of Political Committees and Electioneering Communications Organizations

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** This rule is being amended to clarify the cancellation procedures for political committees and electioneering communications organizations.

**SUMMARY:** This rule sets out the procedures for canceling the registration of political committees and electioneering communications organizations.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:** The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 20.10(3), 97.012(1), 106.03(7), 106.22(9) FS.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 106.03 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

**DATE AND TIME:** May 17, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Room 307, Department of State, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brandy Hedges, Department of State, (850)245-6523, Brandy.Hedges@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jordan Jones, Assistant General Counsel, at (850)245-6536 or jordan.jones@dos.myflorida.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

1S-2.021 ~~Cancelation~~ Revocation of Registration of Political Committees and Electioneering Communications Organizations.

(1) Definitions:

(a) “Limited activity,” as used in this rule and Section 106.03(7)(a), F.S., shall have the following meaning:

1. For a political committee, the committee’s aggregate reported financial activity in each of two consecutive calendar years is \$500 or less, unless the committee is only registered and required to report as the sponsor of a proposed constitutional amendment by initiative who intended to seek the signatures of registered voters; and

2 For an electioneering communications organization, the organization's aggregate reported financial activity in each of two consecutive calendar years is \$5000 or less.

(b) "Most recent address on file" means, as applicable, the last address provided in a written statement of change to the filing officer for the registered agent pursuant to Section 106.022, F.S., or the last address provided to the filing officer for the committee's chairperson or organization's top-ranking official as contained in the statement of organization or in any written statement of change to the statement of organization made pursuant to Section 106.03, F.S.

(2) Conduct warranting ~~cancelation revocation~~. The filing officer shall ~~initiate the cancelation of~~ ~~revoke~~ the registration of a political committee (hereinafter committee) or an electioneering communications organization (hereinafter organization) for one or more of the following reasons:

(a) The committee or organization fails to maintain a registered office and a registered agent as required by Section 106.022, F.S.;

(b) The committee or organization fails to file the appointment of a successor within 10 days after the death, resignation or removal of its treasurer;

(c) The committee fails to file the appointment of a successor within 10 days after the death, resignation or removal of its chairperson;

(d) The committee or organization fails to file treasurers' reports for more than 6 months;

(e) ~~The committee or organization has limited activity; committee's aggregate reported financial activity during the calendar year of an even numbered year is less than \$500 unless the committee is only registered and required to report as the sponsor of a proposed constitutional amendment by initiative who intended to seek the signatures of registered voters;~~

~~(f) The organization's aggregate reported financial activity during the calendar year of an even numbered year is \$5000 or less;~~

~~(f)(g)~~ The organization fails to file the appointment of a successor within 10 days after the death, resignation or removal of its top-ranking principal officer; or

~~(g)(h)~~ The committee or organization has an unpaid fine or civil penalty imposed under Chapter 106, F.S., which has become final, meaning all appeals regarding the imposition of the fine or civil penalty have been exhausted or the time for such appeals has passed.

(3) ~~Cancelation Revocation~~ procedures.

(a) Initial notice of intent to ~~cancel~~ ~~revoke~~. The filing officer shall notify the committee's chairperson or organization's top-ranking principal officer and its registered agent of the intent to ~~cancel~~ ~~revoke~~ the registration and include the facts and conduct which warrant the intended

~~cancelation revocation~~. The notice shall be sent to the most recent address on file for both the chairperson or top-ranking principal officer, as applicable, and registered agent. The initial notice shall state that all future notifications regarding ~~cancelation revocation~~ of the committee's or organization's registration shall be sent only to the most recent address on file for the registered agent. The committee or organization has 30 days from the date of the initial notice to provide additional documentation to the filing officer showing that the committee's or organization's registration should not be ~~cancel~~ ~~revoked~~.

(b) Final notice of intent to ~~cancel~~ ~~revoke~~. After receiving the documentation under paragraph (a) from the committee or organization or after the 30-day deadline to provide additional information, whichever occurs first, the filing officer shall review all information and determine whether the registration should still be ~~cancel~~ ~~revoked~~.

1. If the filing officer determines that the registration should not be ~~cancel~~ ~~revoked~~, then the filing officer shall ~~notify the registered agent at~~ ~~send notification to~~ the most recent address on file ~~for the registered agent~~.

2. If the filing officer determines that the registration should be ~~cancel~~ ~~revoked~~, then the filing officer shall send a final notice of intent to ~~cancel~~ ~~revoke~~ to the most recent address on file for the registered agent.

(c) Notice returned as undeliverable. If the initial notices of intent to ~~cancel~~ ~~revoke~~ are returned as undeliverable, and the committee or organization's most recent address on file has not changed since the filing officer sent the initial notices, then the filing officer need not send a final notice of intent to ~~cancel~~ ~~revoke~~ and shall instead send the final order of ~~cancelation revocation~~. If the initial notices of intent to ~~cancel~~ ~~revoke~~ are returned as undeliverable, but the committee or organization's most recent address on file has changed since the filing officer sent the initial notices, then the filing officer will provide an initial notice of the intent to ~~cancel~~ ~~revoke~~ to that updated address; thereafter, the filing officer shall follow the procedures in this rule.

(d) Final order of ~~cancelation revocation~~. The final order of ~~cancelation revocation~~ shall be sent to the most recent address on file for the registered agent, notwithstanding that the final order may be returned as undeliverable due to previous undelivered notices.

(4) Appeals.

~~(a)~~ Appeal of Final Notice of Intent to ~~Cancel~~ ~~Revoke~~. A committee or organization may appeal a final notice of intent to ~~cancel~~ ~~revoke~~ within 30 days of the date of such final notice. The appeal may be accompanied by any documentation or evidence supporting the claim. The appeal must be filed with the filing officer. The filing officer will forward the appeal to the Florida Elections Commission.

~~(a)4-~~ Failure to timely file an appeal shall constitute a waiver of any such entitlement.

~~(b)2-~~ A committee or organization desiring a hearing before the Florida Elections Commission must include in the appeal a separate request for hearing.

~~(c)3-~~ Appeals to the Florida Elections Commission under this rule are exempt from the confidentiality provisions of Section 106.25, F.S.

~~(b) Appeal of Final Order. A committee or organization may appeal the Division of Elections' final order of revocation to the District Court of Appeal within 30 days of the date that the final order is filed in the official records of the Department of State as indicated in the Certificate of Service on the final order.~~

Rulemaking Authority 20.10(3), 97.012(1), 106.03(7), 106.22(9) FS. Law Implemented 106.03 FS. History—New 2-28-90, Amended 10-29-03, 11-15-09, 9-27-10, 10-30-13, 10-6-14, \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Jordan Jones, Assistant General Counsel  
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Kenneth W. Detzner  
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 18, 2016  
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 21, 2016

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION**

**Medicaid**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59G-1.045 Medicaid Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment to Rule 59G-1.045, Florida Administrative Code, is to update forms required by Florida Medicaid that impact multiple services.

SUMMARY: The amendment updates existing forms and incorporates by reference additional forms that are specified in various Florida Medicaid coverage policies.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: A checklist was prepared by the Agency to determine the need for a SERC. Based on this information at the time of

the analysis and pursuant to section 120.541, Florida Statutes, the rule will not require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 409.919, 409.961 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.902, 409.905, 409.912, 409.973 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 12, 2016, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Laura Risech. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Laura Risech, Bureau of Medicaid Policy, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop 20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407, telephone: (850)412-4210, e-mail: Laura.Risech@ahca.myflorida.com.

Please note that a preliminary draft of the reference material, if available, will be posted prior to the public hearing at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml>.

Official comments to be entered into the rule record will be received from the date of this notice until May 13, 2016. Comments may be e-mailed to MedicaidRuleComments@ahca.myflorida.com. For general inquiries and questions about the rule, please contact the person specified above.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

59G-1.045 Medicaid Forms.

The following forms are incorporated by reference and are used either by other state agencies or providers ~~rendering enrolled in, or registered with, the Florida Medicaid services to recipients program.~~ (2) The forms are available from the ~~Agency for Health Care Administration's Medicaid fiscal agent's~~ Web site at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml> <http://portal.flmmis.com/flpublic>.

(1) Medical Certification for Medicaid Long-term Care Services and Patient Transfer, AHCA Form 5000-3008, ~~October~~ 2015, [http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref\\_05826](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref_05826)

(2) State of Florida Abortion Certification Form, AHCA MedServ Form 011, August 2011

(3) State of Florida Exception to Hysterectomy Acknowledgment Requirement, ETA, \_\_\_\_\_

(4) State of Florida Hysterectomy Acknowledgment Form, HAF, \_\_\_\_\_

(5) Unborn Activation Form, AHCA Form 5240-006, \_\_\_\_\_

Rulemaking Authority 409.919 FS. Law Implemented 409.902, 409.905, 409.912 FS. History—New 9-28-15, Amended \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Laura Risech  
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Elizabeth Dudek  
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 11, 2016  
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 14, 2016

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: 64B16-26.300  
RULE TITLE: Consultant Pharmacist Licensure  
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 18, January 28, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and comments made at the public hearing on the rule held April 5, 2016. The changes are as follows:

64B16-26.300 Consultant Pharmacist Licensure.

(1) No change.

(2) Application for consultant pharmacist licensure shall be made on form DOH-MQA 1109, (Rev. 12/15), Consultant Pharmacist Application and Information, which is hereby incorporated by reference, and which can be obtained from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-> and the Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254, or from the website located at <http://floridaspharmacy.gov/Applications/app-consultant-pharmacist.pdf>. The application shall be accompanied by an ~~non-refundable~~ application fee.

(3) In order to be licensed as a consultant pharmacist, a person must meet the following requirements:

(a) No change.

(b) Successfully complete a consultant pharmacist course of no fewer than twelve (12) hours, sponsored by an accredited college of pharmacy ~~located within the State of Florida~~, and approved by the Florida Board of Pharmacy Tripartite Continuing Education Committee which is based on the Statement of the Competencies Required in Institutional Pharmacy Practice and subject matter set forth in Rule 64B16-26.301, F.A.C. The course shall be instructionally designed to include a cognitive test on which the applicant must score a passing grade for certification of successful completion of the course.

(c) No change.

(4) through (8) No change.

Rulemaking Authority ~~456.013~~, 465.005, 465.0125 FS. Law Implemented ~~456.013~~, 465.0125 FS. History—New 5-19-72, Revised 4-19-74, Repromulgated 12-18-74, Amended 10-17-79, 4-8-80, 7-29-81, 7-1-83, 4-10-84, 4-30-85, Formerly 21S-1.26, 21S-1.026, Amended 7-31-91, 10-14-91, Formerly 21S-26.300, 61F10-26.300, Amended 9-19-94, 3-28-95, 3-10-96, Formerly 59X-26.300, Amended 5-22-01, 5-5-05, 11-29-06, 3-29-10, \_\_\_\_\_.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison Dudley, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Strategic Business Development

RULE NO.: 73A-2.007  
RULE TITLE: Sports Development Program  
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 19, January 29, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Form DEO/SDP – Sports Development Program Application is amended to read:

Page 4, Section C.I.c.:

A letter from the independent Certified Public Accountant, on the Certified Public Accountant’s business letterhead, certifying that the state sales tax documentation information required above is correct.

Page 5, Section C.II.:

Pursuant to s. 288.11625(6)(e), F.S., DEO is required to consult with the Office of Economic and Demographic Research (EDR) to develop a standard calculation for estimating the average annual new incremental state sales taxes generated by sales at the facility. As such, please submit the following information:

Page 6, Section C.II.o.:

Additional information as requested by the Department of Economic Opportunity.

**Section IV  
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V  
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule  
Variance or Waiver**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Elections

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

1S-2.045 Candidate Petition Process

The Florida Department of State hereby gives notice:

Name of Petitioner: Honorable Paul S. Bryan, a candidate for judicial office.

Dated Petition filed: 4/1/2016

Rule Number: 1S-2.045

Nature of Rule: Candidate Petition Process

Notice of Petition was published on 4/1/2015 in the Florida Administrative Register.

Date of Final Order: 4/20/2016

General Basis for Agency Decision: Application of the Rule would create a substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Brandy Hedges, Agency Clerk at (850)245-6536 or by email: brandy.hedges@dos.myflorida.com. R.A. Gray Building, Suite 100, 500 S. Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

5N-1.140 Security Officer, Recovery Agent and Private Investigative Intern School Curriculum; Examinations; Retention of Records

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on February 22, 2016, the Division of Licensing received a petition for variance from paragraph 5N-1.140(1)(b), F.A.C., filed by The Security Training Group, LLC. Paragraph 5N-1.140(1)(b), F.A.C., requires, in part, that a minimum one hour final examination be given at the end of each course, with Course A's examination consisting of 100 questions and Course B's examination consisting of 70 questions. Petitioner requests a permanent variance be granted, allowing them to administer

examinations at various intervals, with such examinations still subject to Department approval, consisting of not less than a total of 2 hours and 170 questions, with a minimum passing score of 128 correct answers. Petitioner also requests to record examination results as either pass or fail.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: John Roberts, Government Analyst I, Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Licensing, P.O. Box 5708, Tallahassee, Florida 32314, (850)245-5441, John.Roberts@freshfromflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice:

On March 11, 2016, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Routine Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code, Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2009 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, from Adrienne Arshnt Center KCH Lobby located in Miami. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater; that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided, and that each establishment have areas for food storage. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink and to share the dishwashing and food storage areas with another food service establishment under the same ownership and on the same premises.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 42, No. 56, F.A.R., on March 22, 2016. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on April 5, 2016. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the wastewater holding tank for the handwash sink is emptied at a frequency as to not create a sanitary nuisance; and potable water provided must come from an approved source and be protected from contamination during handling. The Petitioner shall also ensure that all the handwash sinks are

provided with hot and cold running water under pressure, soap, an approved hand drying device and a handwashing sign. The dishwashing and food storage areas within Arsht Center Concession ZIFF1 must be maintained in a clean and sanitary manner. These areas must also be available to Adrienne Arsht Center KCH Lobby during all hours of operation. If the ownership of Arsht Center Concession ZIFF1 and Adrienne Arsht Center KCH Lobby (Ovations Food Services LP) changes, a signed agreement between the two establishments for the use of the shared facilities must be provided to the division immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

---

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice:

On March 11, 2016, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Routine Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and Paragraph 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code, Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2009 FDA Food Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, from Adrienne Arsht Center Studio Theatre located in Miami. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater; that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided, and that each establishment have areas for food storage. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink and to share the dishwashing and food storage areas with another food service establishment under the same ownership and on the same premise.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 42, No. 56, F.A.R., on March 22, 2016. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on April 5, 2016. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the

underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the wastewater holding tank for the handwash sink is emptied at a frequency as to not create a sanitary nuisance; and potable water provided must come from an approved source and be protected from contamination during handling. The Petitioner shall also ensure that all the handwash sinks are provided with hot and cold running water under pressure, soap, an approved hand drying device and a handwashing sign. The dishwashing and food storage areas within Arsht Center Concession ZIFF1 must be maintained in a clean and sanitary manner. These areas must also be available to Adrienne Arsht Center Studio Theatre during all hours of operation. If the ownership of Arsht Center Concession ZIFF1 and Adrienne Arsht Center Studio Theatre (Ovations Food Services LP) changes, a signed agreement between the two establishments for the use of the shared facilities must be provided to the division immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

---

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice:

On March 11, 2016, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Routine Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code, Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2009 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code from Adrienne Arsht Center KCH 2nd Tier located in Miami. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater; that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided, and that each establishment have areas for food storage. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink and to share the dishwashing and food storage areas with another food service establishment under the same ownership and on the same premises.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 42, No. 56, F.A.R., on March 22, 2016. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on April 5, 2016. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the wastewater holding tank for the handwash sink is emptied at a frequency as to not create a sanitary nuisance; and potable water provided must come from an approved source and be protected from contamination during handling. The Petitioner shall also ensure that all the handwash sinks are provided with hot and cold running water under pressure, soap, an approved hand drying device and a handwashing sign. The dishwashing and food storage areas within Arsht Center Concession ZIFF1 must be maintained in a clean and sanitary manner. These areas must also be available to Adrienne Arsht Center KCH 2nd Tier during all hours of operation. If the ownership of Arsht Center Concession ZIFF1 and Adrienne Arsht Center KCH 2nd Tier (Ovations Food Services LP) changes, a signed agreement between the two establishments for the use of the shared facilities must be provided to the division immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained \_\_\_\_\_ by \_\_\_\_\_ contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

---

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice:

On March 16, 2016 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Routine Variance for subsection 61C-4.010(7), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code, from R&S Magic Soul Food located in Pembroke Pines. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one accessible bathroom be provided for use by customers. They are requesting to share the bathrooms located within a nearby establishment under a different ownership for use by customers only.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 42, No. 60, F.A.R., on March 28, 2016. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on April 12, 2016. After a complete

review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the bathrooms located within Fit Factory are maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and are provided with cold running water under pressure, soap, approved hand drying devices, and are available during all hours of operation. The Petitioner shall also ensure directional signage is installed within or outside the establishment clearly stating the location of the bathrooms. If the ownership of R&S Magic Soul Food (Magic Soul Food Inc.) or Fit Factory (Love Arvil) changes, an updated signed agreement for use of the bathroom facilities will be required immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained \_\_\_\_\_ by \_\_\_\_\_ contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

---

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice:

On March 18, 2016, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Routine Variance for Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2009 FDA Food Code, Section 3-305.14, 2009 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.15, 2009 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.16, 2009 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code, from Marquez's Mexican Food located in Oveido. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement for proper handling and dispensing of food. They are requesting to dispense bulk time/temperature control for safety foods from an open air mobile food dispensing vehicle.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 42/60 on March 28, 2016. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on April 12, 2016. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring that each pan within the steam table is properly covered with an individual lid; the steam table is enclosed

within a cabinet with tight-fitting doors, and is protected by an air curtain installed and operated according to the manufacturer's specifications that protects against flying vermin or other environmental contaminants; all steam table foods must be properly reheated for hot holding at approved commissaries and held hot at the proper minimum temperature per the parameters of the currently adopted FDA Food Code; and steam table food is to be dispensed by the operator with no customer self-service. The Petitioner shall also strictly adhere to the operating procedures and copies of the variance and operating procedures are to be present on the MFDV during all periods of operation.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained \_\_\_\_\_ by \_\_\_\_\_ contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice:

On March 18, 2016, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Routine Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code from Telemundo Restaurant located in Miami. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink in the kitchen area.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 42/60 on March 28, 2016. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on April 12, 2016. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the wastewater holding tank for the handwash sink is emptied at a frequency as to not create a sanitary nuisance; and potable water provided must come from an approved source and be protected from contamination during handling. The Petitioner shall also ensure that the handwash sink is provided with hot and cold running water under pressure,

soap, an approved hand drying device and a handwashing sign.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained \_\_\_\_\_ by \_\_\_\_\_ contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice:

On March 22, 2016, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Routine Variance for Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2009 FDA Food Code, Section 3-305.14, 2009 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.15, 2009 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.16, 2009 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code, from Mariachi's MFDV located in Groveland. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement for proper handling and dispensing of food. They are requesting to dispense bulk time/temperature control for safety foods from an open air mobile food dispensing vehicle.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 42/60 on March 28, 2016. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on April 12, 2016. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring that each pan within the steam table is properly covered with an individual lid; the steam table is enclosed within a cabinet with tight-fitting doors, and is protected by an air curtain installed and operated according to the manufacturer's specifications that protects against flying vermin or other environmental contaminants; all steam table foods must be properly reheated for hot holding at approved commissaries and held hot at the proper minimum temperature per the parameters of the currently adopted FDA Food Code; and steam table food is to be dispensed by the operator with no customer self-service. The Petitioner shall also strictly adhere to the operating procedures and copies of the variance and operating procedures are to be present on the MFDV during all periods of operation.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice:

On March 24, 2016, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Routine Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code, Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2009 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code from Walt Disney World Contemporary Resort located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater; that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided, and that each establishment have areas for food storage. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink and to share the dishwashing and food storage areas with another food service establishment under the same ownership and on the same premise.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 42/60 on March 28, 2016. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on April 12, 2016. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the wastewater holding tank for the handwash sink is emptied at a frequency as to not create a sanitary nuisance; and potable water provided must come from an approved source and be protected from contamination during handling. The Petitioner shall also ensure that all the handwash sinks are provided with hot and cold running water under pressure, soap, an approved hand drying device and a handwashing sign. The dishwashing and food storage areas within Contemporary Main Kitchen (NOST5808634) must be maintained in a clean and sanitary manner. These areas must

also be available to Walt Disney World Contemporary Resort during all hours of operation. If the ownership of Contemporary Main Kitchen and Walt Disney World Contemporary Resort (Walt Disney World) changes, a signed agreement between the two establishments for the use of the shared facilities must be provided to the division immediately. A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61H1-28.0052: Number of Sittings, and Granting of Credit, Release of Grades and Completion of Examination, Transition Rules

The Board of Accountancy hereby gives notice of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Waiver or Variance, filed on February 12, 2016, by Jessica Lee Wahnish. The Notice of Petition for Waiver or Variance was published in Vol. 42, No. 34, of the February 19, 2016, Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner sought a waiver or variance of paragraph 61H1-28.0052(1)(b), F.A.C., entitled "Number of Sittings, and Granting of Credit, Release of Grades and Completion of Examination, Transition Rules," that requires candidates to pass all four test sections of the CPA Examination within a rolling eighteen-month period, which begins on the NASBA grade release date for the first test section(s) passed. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public telephonic meeting, held March 11, 2016.

The Board's Order, filed on April 7, 2016, granted the petition finding that Petitioner had established that the purpose of the underlying statute, Section 473.306, Florida Statutes, would be met by granting a variance from paragraph 61H1-28.0052(1)(b), F.A.C. The Board further found that Petitioner established that applying the requirements of the aforementioned rule to her circumstances would violate principles of fairness and impose substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting Veloria Kelly, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Dr., Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61H1-27.002 Concentrations in Accounting and Business

The Board of Accountancy hereby gives notice: Of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Variance, filed on January 25, 2016, by Steven J. Rodriguez. The Notice of Petition for Waiver or Variance was published in Vol. 42, No. 40 of the February 29, 2016, Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner sought a waiver or variance of paragraph 61H1-27.002(2)(a), F.A.C., entitled "Concentrations in Accounting and Business," that requires an applicant for licensure to have at least 150 semester hours or 225 quarter hours of college education, including a baccalaureate degree or higher conferred by an accredited college or university with a major in accounting, or its equivalent. The applicant's total education program shall include a concentration in accounting and business as follows: 36 semester or 54 quarter hours in accounting education at the upper division level which shall include coverage of auditing, cost and managerial accounting, financial accounting, accounting information systems, and taxation. Not more than 3 semester or 4 quarter hours may be internship programs which may be applied to the 36 semester or 54 quarter hours in accounting (internship courses must be taken in conjunction with other traditional coursework at an institution and must appear on the transcript). Further, any remaining internship credit if otherwise acceptable would be applied to the general business requirement. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public telephonic meeting held on March 11, 2016.

The Board's Order, filed on April 7, 2016, denied the petition finding that Petitioner had failed to establish that the purpose of the underlying statute, Section 473.308(3), Florida Statutes, would be met by granting a variance from paragraph 61H1-27.002(2)(a), F.A.C. The Board further found that Petitioner failed to establish that applying the requirements of the aforementioned Rule to his circumstances would violate principles of fairness and impose substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Veloria Kelly, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Dr., Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B2-13.004 Continuing Education

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 20, 2016, the Board of Chiropractic Medicine received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Edwin A. Bayo, Esquire, on behalf of Robert J. Gregg, D.C. The petitioner is seeking a waiver or variance of subsection 64B2-13.004(1), Florida Administrative Code, which requires that for the purpose of renewing a license, an applicant must demonstrate to the

Board that he or she participated in at least forty (40) classroom hours of continuing chiropractic education during the past two years, of which at least three hours shall be in the area of risk management. Two of these three risk management hours shall specifically relate to the laws and rules of the board and the regulatory agency under which the Board operates. Petitioner is also seeking a variance or waiver of Rule 64B2-13.004(2), Florida Administrative Code, which requires that for the purpose of renewing a license, only those classroom hours earned at Board approved continuing education courses or under the provisions of this rule are acceptable.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Chiropractic Medicine within 14 days of publication of this notice.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-4.009 Applications

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 31, 2016, the Board of Medicine received a petition for waiver or variance filed by Bahman Ashraf, M.D., from Rule 64B8-4.009, F.A.C., with regard to the requirement for submission of documentation of medical education directly from Petitioner's medical school. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3053, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Claudia Kemp, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, at the above address or telephone: (850)245-4131.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-4.009 Applications

The Board of Medicine hereby gives notice: that the Petition for Waiver filed by Vanessa Celleri Gomezcoello, M.D., on April 4, 2016, has been withdrawn upon request of the Petitioner. The Petition, seeking a waiver or variance from Rule 64B8-4.009, F.A.C., was published in Volume 42, No. 67, of the Florida Administrative Register, on April 6, 2016.

The person to be contacted regarding this Petition is: Claudia Kemp, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3053.

## Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

### DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Historical Resources

The Division of Historical Resources announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 28, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Teleconference dial-in numbers:

Participant Toll Free Number: 1.888.670.3525

Conference Code: 7911101420#

#### GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

This teleconference will describe Historic Preservation Month activities taking place during the month of May. The teleconference will also include an introduction of the Preservation50 initiative, celebrating the 50th anniversary of the National Historic Preservation Act. To view the meeting agenda and call in information, visit [flheritage.com/meetings-and-events/upcoming-events](http://flheritage.com/meetings-and-events/upcoming-events).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Beverly McGriff at [Beverly.McGriff@dos.myflorida.com](mailto:Beverly.McGriff@dos.myflorida.com) or (850)245-6361.

### DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind

The Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 22, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: The Coleman Music Building, Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind, 207 N. San Marco Avenue, St. Augustine, FL 32084

#### GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Change of location of meeting on campus. Anyone interested in attending this meeting should enter through the Genoply Street gate and proceed through Police Services to obtain access and further directions to the Coleman Music Building.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cindy Brueckner, FSDB, 207 N. San Marco Avenue, St. Augustine, FL 32084, (904)827-2210 or [bruecknerc@fsdb.k12.fl.us](mailto:bruecknerc@fsdb.k12.fl.us).

For more information, you may contact: Cindy Brueckner, FSDB, 207 N. San Marco Avenue, St. Augustine, FL 32084, (904)827-2210 or [bruecknerc@fsdb.k12.fl.us](mailto:bruecknerc@fsdb.k12.fl.us).

### FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

The Florida Commission on Offender Review announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, May 11, 2016, 9:00 a.m.; Thursday, May 12, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: City of Jacksonville Beach City Council Room, 11 North 3rd Street, Jacksonville Beach, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled meeting for all Parole, Conditional Release, Conditional Medical Release, Addiction Recovery, Control Release and all other Commission business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting the Florida Commission on Offender Review, (850)488-1293.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Florida Commission on Offender Review at [ada@fcor.state.fl.us](mailto:ada@fcor.state.fl.us). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

### FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

The Florida Commission on Offender Review announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 26, 2016, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Commission Clerk's Conference Room, 4070 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2450

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Rules Workshop.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Allen Overstreet, Office of Commissioner Richard Davison, Phone: (850)488-0476, email: [allenoverstreet@fcor.state.fl.us](mailto:allenoverstreet@fcor.state.fl.us)

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Allen Overstreet, Office of Commissioner Richard Davison, Phone: (850)488-0476, Email: [allenoverstreet@fcor.state.fl.us](mailto:allenoverstreet@fcor.state.fl.us). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS**

The Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council Freight Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 28, 2016, 9:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: MetroPlan Orlando, 250 South Orange Avenue, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32801

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Activities related to freight transportation planning within and adjacent to metropolitan areas in Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brigitte Messina at (850)414-4037 or [brigitte.messina@mpoac.org](mailto:brigitte.messina@mpoac.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lena Tolliver at (407)481-5672, extension 307. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Brigitte Messina at (850)414-4037 or [brigitte.messina@mpoac.org](mailto:brigitte.messina@mpoac.org).

**METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS**

The Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council Staff Directors’ Advisory Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 28, 2016, 12:00 Noon – 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: MetroPlan Orlando, 250 South Orange Avenue, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32801

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Activities related to transportation planning within and adjacent to metropolitan areas in Florida carried out by local, state and federal agencies.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brigitte Messina at (850)414-4037 or [brigitte.messina@mpoac.org](mailto:brigitte.messina@mpoac.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lena Tolliver at (407)481-5672 extension 307. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Brigitte Messina at (850)414-4037 or [brigitte.messina@mpoac.org](mailto:brigitte.messina@mpoac.org).

**METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS**

The Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council Governing Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 28, 2016, 3:30 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: MetroPlan Orlando, 250 South Orange Avenue, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32801

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Activities related to transportation planning within and adjacent to metropolitan areas in Florida carried out by local, state and federal agencies.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brigitte Messina at (850)414-4037 or [brigitte.messina@mpoac.org](mailto:brigitte.messina@mpoac.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lena Tolliver at (407) 481-5672 extension 307. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Brigitte Messina at (850)414-4037 or [brigitte.messina@mpoac.org](mailto:brigitte.messina@mpoac.org).

**METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS**

The Strategic Directions Advisory Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 27, 2016, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Federal Highway Administration - Florida Division, George C. Young Federal Building & Courthouse, 400 West Washington Street, Room 4200, Orlando, FL 32801

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Review the Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council Strategic Directions work plan.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Carl Mikyska, (850)414-4062 or [carl.mikyska@dot.state.fl.us](mailto:carl.mikyska@dot.state.fl.us).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Carl Mikyska, (850)414-4062 or carl.mikyska@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued. For more information, you may contact: Carl Mikyska, (850)414-4062 or carl.mikyska@dot.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Architecture and Interior Design  
 The Board of Architecture and Interior Design announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.  
 DATE AND TIME: May 11, 2016, 1:00 p.m.  
 PLACE: Residence Inn Amelia Island, 2301 Sadler Road, Fernandina Beach, FL 32304  
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:  
 AB2 Designers 2015-052699  
 Anna Banachowicz 2015-052702

B.D.C. Interiors, Inc. 2015-044031  
 Betty Cox

Lisa Berardo 2015-013547  
 Collective Construction & Interiors 2015-017497

Thomas C. Bowleg 2016-006415  
 T Bowleg Construction 2016-006426

Brian R. Charles 2015-034075

George Coon 2015-028113

Design Solutions by Atlantic Breeze 2016-002182  
 Margaret Martin

Grant Eaker 2015-031021  
 Green Design Construction & Development

From Dreams to Reality 2016-004023  
 Vikoriya Afonova

ECP Drafting, Inc. 2016-010115  
 Elise C. Parker

Florida Land Use Consultants, Inc. 2016-010221  
 Robert Gutierrez 2016-010227

Green Design Construction & Development, LLC  
 John H. Creswell 2015-030999

Adrian Griffin 2015-028988  
 Adrian Griffin Design, LLC

HCD Group Corp. 2016-012929

Abdel Abbey Khdair 2015-033160  
 Moonlight General Contractors 2015-033169

Robert F. Machen 2015-014849

Michael G. Machin 2016-010156  
 Machin Construction & Machin Design Builders 2016-010163

Anthony Maldonado 2015-031017  
 Green Design Construction & Development

Charles C. Mitchell 2016-006388

Byron O'Neal 2015-044044

Robert Parker 2016-010125  
 ECP Drafting, Inc.

Phoenix Associates of South Florida, Inc. 2015-042541

Douglas A. Poirier 2016-004041  
 Intelli-Green Design Consulting 2016-004047

Juan Tagle 2015-031011  
 Green Design Construction & Development

Mark A. Tower 2015-033062  
 Techniprints, LLC 2015-033067

Tricia Willis 2015-008990  
 Forma Gratis Design

Leonard G. Wood 2015-034007  
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting David K. Minacci, Smith, Thompson, Shaw, Minacci & Colón, PA, 3520 Thomasville Road, Fourth Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32309, (850)402-1570.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: David K. Minacci, Smith, Thompson, Shaw, Minacci & Colón, PA, 3520 Thomasville Road, Fourth Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32309, (850)402-1570. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: David K. Minacci, Smith, Thompson, Shaw, Minacci & Colón, PA, 3520 Thomasville Road, Fourth Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32309, (850)402-1570.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

The Department of Environmental Protection's Water Quality Protection Program Canal Restoration Advisory Subcommittee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 6, 2016, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Marathon Government Center, Board Meeting Room, 2798 Overseas Highway, Marathon, FL 33050

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Update the members of the Subcommittee and the general public on the progress of ongoing canal water quality restoration projects and to discuss future actions. The meeting is open to the public.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Gus Rios, Environmental Administrator, South District Marathon Office, (305)289-7081, gus.rios@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Gus Rios, Environmental Administrator, South District Marathon Office, (305)289-7081, gus.rios@dep.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

The Drug Policy Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 5, 2016, 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: Florida Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Room 301, Tallahassee, FL 32399

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Established in Section 397.33, Florida Statutes, the Drug Policy Advisory Council reviews and analyzes the impacts of substance abuse in the State and makes recommendations for the implementation of a state drug control strategy.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rebecca Poston at (850)245-4444, extension 3700 or Rebecca.Poston@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rebecca Poston at (850)245-4444, extension 3700 or Rebecca.Poston@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Florida Department of Health, Children's Medical Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 11, 2016, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 6272156732#

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The Children's Medical Services, Early Steps Program is conducting a conference call of the Best Practices Workgroup to develop Florida's Individualized Family Support Plan.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov.

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES**

Refugee Services

The Jacksonville Area Refugee Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, May 11, 2016, 1:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: Jacksonville Baptist Association, 2700 University Boulevard South, Jacksonville, FL 32216

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The purpose of the Jacksonville Area Refugee Task Force meeting is to increase awareness of the refugee populations, share best practices, spot trends in refugee populations, build collaborations between agencies, help create good communication among service providers, get informed about upcoming community events, and discuss refugee program service needs and possible solutions to meeting those needs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Debbie Ansbacher at (904)524-1316 or Taddese Fessehaye at (407)317-7335.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Debbie Ansbacher at (904)524-1316 or Taddese Fessehaye at (407)317-7335. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Debbie Ansbacher at (904)524-1316 or Taddese Fessehaye at (407)317-7335.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Agency for Persons with Disabilities

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 65G-3.001 Definitions
- 65G-3.002 Criteria for Admissions and Services
- 65G-3.003 Rules for Reduction of Services by the Provider
- 65G-3.004 Rules for Suspension of Services by the Provider
- 65G-3.005 Rules for Termination of Services by the Provider

The Agency for Persons with Disabilities announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 12, 2016, 3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m., ET  
 PLACE: Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Room 301, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a public workshop for Rules 65G-3.001 through 65G-3.005, F.A.C., noticed for rule development in the Florida Administrative Register, Vol. 42, No. 73, published on April 14, 2016, substantially revising the implementation of the provisions of s. 393.125(2), F.S., to provide a uniform procedure for termination, suspension or reduction of client services by a service provider.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Meghan Kirkley, Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 360, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)922-4565, meghan.kirkley@apdcares.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Meghan Kirkley, Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 360, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)922-4565, meghan.kirkley@apdcares.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Meghan Kirkley, Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 360, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)922-4565, meghan.kirkley@apdcares.org.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Agency for Persons with Disabilities

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 65G-13.001 Definitions
- 65G-13.002 Individual and Family Supports (IFS) Determination Procedure
- 65G-13.003 Individual and Family Supports Prioritization Criteria

The Agency for Persons with Disabilities announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 12, 2016, 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m., ET  
 PLACE: Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Room 301, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950

CONFERENCE CALL number available for those who wish to attend by telephone is: 1(888)670-3525, Code: 674 721 2009 followed by the # key.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a public meeting regarding proposed Rules 65G-13.001 through 65G-13.003, F.A.C., noticed in the Florida Administrative Register, Vol. 42, No. 69, published on April 8, 2016, regarding the implementation of the provisions of s. 393.066, F.S. This statute authorizes the Agency to adopt rules providing definitions, eligibility criteria, and procedures for the purchase of services provided pursuant to this section for persons with developmental disabilities to allow clients to live as independently as possible in their own homes or communities and to achieve productive lives as close to normal as possible.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kent Carroll, Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 360, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)414-8501, kent.carroll@apdcares.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kent Carroll, Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 360, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)414-8501, kent.carroll@apdcares.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kent Carroll, Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 360, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)414-8501, kent.carroll@apdcares.org.

**FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION**

The FHFC III, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** May 6, 2016, 11:00 a.m. or upon adjournment of the FHFC II, Inc. Board of Directors meeting, until adjourned

**PLACE:** Hyatt Regency Jacksonville, 225 E. Coastline Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32202

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**

1. Conduct business necessary for the organization of FHFC III, Inc.
2. Consider adopting resolutions delegating operational authority to the Executive Director.
3. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to any property owned or held by FHFC III, Inc.
4. Consideration of approval of underwriters for inclusion on approved master list and teams.
5. Consideration of all necessary actions for initiating new rules or rule amendments on an emergency or non-emergency basis.
6. Consideration of status, workouts, or modifications for existing projects.
7. Consideration of matters relating to the statutory purpose of FHFC III, Inc., to provide safe and sanitary housing that is affordable for the residents of Florida.
8. Such other matters as may be included on the Agenda for the May 6, 2016, Board Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, (850)488-4197 or by visiting the Corporation's website at [www.floridahousing.org](http://www.floridahousing.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney at the Florida Housing Finance Corporation at (850)488-4197 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION**

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** May 6, 2016, 8:30 a.m. until adjourned

**PLACE:** Hyatt Regency Jacksonville, 225 E. Coastline Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32202

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**

1. Consider financing and acknowledgement resolutions for various multifamily developments, under any multifamily program, including the ranking of developments.
2. Consider appointment of professionals including but not limited to trustee and/or originator/servicer for upcoming and/or past multifamily programs and single-family programs.
3. Consider approval of all bond documents for and terms of all upcoming single-family and multifamily bond sales, including those secured by third-party guarantors, letters-of-credit, insurance or other mechanisms.
4. Consider adopting resolutions authorizing negotiated or competitive sale of bonds on various single-family and multifamily issues.
5. Consider directing Staff to submit summaries of various TEFRA/Public Hearings to the Governor.
6. Consideration of policy issues concerning ongoing and upcoming single-family bond issues including initiation of request for proposals on an emergency basis, and structuring new issues.
7. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the Multifamily Bond Program.
8. Consideration of approval of underwriters for inclusion on approved master list and teams.
9. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the HOME Rental Program.
10. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the HC (Housing Credits) Program.
11. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the SAIL (State Apartment Incentive Loan) Program.
12. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the SHIP (State Housing Initiatives Partnership) Program.
13. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the PLP (Predevelopment Loan) Program.
14. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to the Homeownership Programs.
15. Consideration of all necessary actions for initiating new rules or rule amendments on an emergency or non-emergency basis.
16. Consideration of Appeals from Requests for Applications funding selection with entry of final orders.
17. Consideration of workouts or modifications for existing projects funded by the Corporation.
18. Consideration of matters relating to the stated purpose of the Corporation to provide safe and sanitary housing that is affordable for the residents of Florida.
19. Consideration of funding additional reserves for the Guarantee Fund.
20. Consideration of audit issues.

21. Evaluation of professional and consultant performance.
22. Such other matters as may be included on the Agenda for the May 6, 2016, Board Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, (850)488-4197 or by visiting the Corporation's website at [www.floridahousing.org](http://www.floridahousing.org), approximately two days prior to the meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney at the Florida Housing Finance Corporation at (850)488-4197 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION**

The FHFC II, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 6, 2016, 11:00 a.m. or upon adjournment of the Florida Housing Finance Corporation Board of Directors meeting, until adjourned

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Jacksonville, 225 E. Coastline Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32202

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**

1. Conduct business necessary for the organization of FHFC II, Inc.
2. Consider adopting resolutions delegating operational authority to the Executive Director.
3. Consideration of all necessary actions with regard to any property owned or held by FHFC II, Inc.
4. Consideration of approval of underwriters for inclusion on approved master list and teams.
5. Consideration of all necessary actions for initiating new rules or rule amendments on an emergency or non-emergency basis.
6. Consideration of status, workouts, or modifications for existing projects.
7. Consideration of matters relating to the statutory purpose of FHFC II, Inc., to provide safe and sanitary housing that is affordable for the residents of Florida.
8. Such other matters as may be included on the Agenda for the May 6, 2016, Board Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained approximately two days prior to the meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, (850)488-4197 or by visiting the Corporation's website at [www.floridahousing.org](http://www.floridahousing.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney at the Florida Housing Finance Corporation at (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION**

**Freshwater Fish and Wildlife**

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 5, 2016, 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: Sebring Civic Center, 355 W Center Ave., Sebring, FL 33870

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) announce a public hearing for the FWC Lead Managed Portions of Platt Branch Wildlife and Environmental Area located in Monroe County, Florida.

PURPOSE: To receive public comment regarding considerations for FWC's ten-year Management Plan for the FWC Lead Managed Portions of Platt Branch Wildlife and Environmental Area (PBWEA).

This hearing is being held exclusively for discussion of the draft Platt Branch WEA Management Plan. This meeting is not being held to discuss area hunting or fishing regulations. For more information on the process for FWC rule and regulation development go online to: <http://myfwc.com/about/rules-regulations/changes/>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A Management Prospectus for Platt Branch WEA and copy of the agenda is available upon request from the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Land Conservation and Planning Group, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600, (850)487-9102 or by emailing [Dylan.Imlah@myfwc.com](mailto:Dylan.Imlah@myfwc.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 14 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Dylan.Imlah@myfwc.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Sarah Pierce, Sarah.Pierce@MyFWC.com, (850)487-7063.

**FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION**  
 Division of Law Enforcement

The Wildlife Alert Reward Association, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 5, 2016, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: FWC Headquarters, Bryant Building, Room 379, 620 S Meridian St., Tallahassee, FL 32399

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The Board of Directors of the Wildlife Alert Reward Association will conduct administrative business of the Association including four Bylaw Amendment Proposals.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Sara Burke, 620 S Meridian St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)617-9595

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ms. Sara Burke, 620 S Meridian St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)617-9595.

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**  
 Division of Treasury

The Florida Department of Financial Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 4, 2016, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: 1801 Hermitage Boulevard, Room 440C, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** This is a quarterly meeting of the Chief Financial Officer's Treasury Investment Committee pursuant to Section 17.575, Florida Statutes. The purpose of the meeting is to provide an overview of Treasury operations and performance.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Karen Ashworth at (850)413-3304.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Karen Ashworth at (850)413-3304. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Karen Ashworth at (850)413-3304.

**MOFFITT CANCER CENTER & RESEARCH INSTITUTE**  
 The Florida Cancer Control & Research Advisory Council (CCRAB) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, April 29, 2016; 10:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: H. Lee Moffitt Cancer Center & Research Institute, Stabile Research Building, Tampa, Florida

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** General membership meeting.

Join by: WebEx meeting - number: 644 811 318, meeting password: 1234

Join from a video conferencing system or application-PC only  
 Dial 644811318@moffitt.webex.com

Or join by phone, +1(855)749-4750 US toll-free, access code: 644 811 318

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: laura.lenhart@moffitt.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: laura.lenhart@moffitt.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: laura.lenhart@moffitt.org.

**NORTHWEST FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR AUTHORITY**

The Northwest Florida Transportation Corridor Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 28, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Gulf Breeze Recreational Center, Clay Ford Room, 800 Shoreline Drive, Gulf Breeze, FL

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** A meeting of its Board, its Executive Committee and its Financial Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Alicia Stephen, (850)429-8905 or alicia.stephen@hdrinc.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Alicia Stephen, (850)429-8905 or alicia.stephen@hdrinc.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Alicia Stephen, (850)429-8905 or alicia.stephen@hdrinc.com.

**Section VII**  
**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions**  
**Regarding Declaratory Statements**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has received the petition for declaratory statement from Svetlana Teshabaeva, In Re: Marbella Tower Owners Association, Inc., Docket No. 2016017909, filed on April 11, 2016. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of In. Re: Pet. for Dec. Stmt. Fountainhead Association, Inc., DS 2001-011 (November 27, 2001) as it applies to the petitioner.

Whether Chapter 718, Florida Statutes, requires a condominium association to allow a non-unit owner to attend board meetings and vote on board issues on behalf of a board member, when that non-unit owner has a general power of attorney from the board member, authorizing the person to act as an attorney-in-fact at that particular meeting? Whether In. Re: Pet. for Dec. Stmt. Fountainhead Association, Inc., DS 2001-011 (November 27, 2001) requires Marbella Tower Owners Association, Inc. to allow a non-unit owner to attend board meetings and vote on board issues on behalf of a board member, when that non-unit owner has a general power of attorney from the board member, authorizing the person to act as an attorney-in-fact at that particular meeting?

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Rikki Anderson at Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217, (850)717-1415, Rikki.Anderson@myfloridalicense.com.

Please refer all comments to: Ryan N. Lumbreras, Senior Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202. Responses, motions to intervene, or requests for an agency hearing, §120.57(2), Fla. Stat., must be filed within 21 days of this notice.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has received the petition for declaratory statement from Larry Berner, In Re: Palm Isles II Condominium Association, Inc., Docket No. 2016018188, filed on April 12, 2016. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of section 718.111(11), Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

Whether the Association’s cancellation of the insurance coverage for the 22 car ports is valid pursuant to section 718.111(11), Florida Statutes?

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Rikki Anderson at Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217, (850)717-1415, Rikki.Anderson@myfloridalicense.com.

Please refer all comments to: Ryan N. Lumbreras, Senior Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202. Responses, motions to intervene, or requests for an agency hearing, §120.57(2), Fla. Stat., must be filed within 21 days of this notice.

**Section VIII**  
**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions**  
**Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX**  
**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions**  
**Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X  
Announcements and Objection Reports of  
the Joint Administrative Procedures  
Committee**

NONE

**Section XI  
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and  
Purchasing**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  
University of Central Florida  
UCF-582 Downtown Parking Garage

**NOTICE TO ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AND  
CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS**

The University of Central Florida, on behalf of its Board of Trustees, announces that services in the disciplines of Architecture/Engineering and Construction Management will be required for the project listed below:

Project No.: UCF - 582 – Downtown Presence Parking Garage  
Project Location: UCF Downtown Campus, Orlando, Florida.  
UCF’s downtown expansion will create a world-class, best-in-the-nation campus for digital media, communication, public service, and health-related programs in an innovative, urban environment. In partnership with Valencia College, the new campus will serve approximately 7,700 students in the heart of downtown Orlando.

The project consists of constructing a parking garage that will to be located at the UCF Downtown Campus, Orlando, Florida. The new garage will include approximately 600 parking spaces with associated ingress, egress, and traffic signalization. The Garage will include security cameras, license plate recognition technology (LPR), a system that reflects open spaces by floor-bay, and a message board at the entrance. This project may include offices, a coffee shop, a conference room, and some retail space.

The total project budget for this project is \$10,000,000, which includes planning and construction. This project is contingent upon bond financing and appropriate approvals.

In March 2015, UCF contracted with CannonDesign to assist with the preliminary campus plan. Conceptual site plans and renderings were created by CannonDesign, in consultation with the University community and campus partners. Additional information related to the campus planning process can be found online at [www.ucf.edu/downtown](http://www.ucf.edu/downtown).

Major building systems, including mechanical and building envelope, will be commissioned by an independent consultant with whom the Architect/Engineer and Construction Manager

shall plan and coordinate their efforts. The building shall achieve LEED Gold Certification. The campus aspires to achieve LEED Neighborhood Development certification in partnership with surrounding Creative Village development. Proposing teams shall include at least one LEED-certified design professional, who will work with the University’s LEED administration.

It is the University’s intention to have firms in the disciplines of Architecture and Construction Management submit proposals as teams. The University will accept only one proposal from each exclusive team (Architect and Construction Manager). Architects and CMs must not be on more than one team. Any Architecture or Construction Management firm appearing on more than one team will not be considered. Consulting engineers and other professions may be on multiple teams. Upon award UCF will enter into separate contracts with the Architect/Engineer and Construction Manager.

Instructions for submitting a proposal can be found on the Project Fact Sheet. The Project Fact Sheet, Professional Qualifications Supplement form, Construction Manager Qualifications Supplement form, may be obtained on our website [www.fp.ucf.edu](http://www.fp.ucf.edu) or by contacting: Gina Seabrook, Email: [gina.seabrook@ucf.edu](mailto:gina.seabrook@ucf.edu), Phone: (407)823-5894.

Six (6) bound copies of the proposal shall be submitted to: Gina Seabrook, University of Central Florida, 3528 North Perseus Loop, Building 16, Orlando, FL 32816-3020. Submittals must be received by 5:00 p.m. local time May 23, 2016. Facsimile (FAX) submittals are not acceptable and will not be considered. Late submissions or additional documentation will not be accepted.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  
REQUESTING BIDS FOR FURNISHING  
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  
TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA**

Sealed bids addressed to the Florida Department of Education and marked “Sealed Bid” will be received no later than 5:00 p.m. (ET), June 10, 2016.

Bids shall include proposals for furnishing instructional materials effective April 1, 2017, for a period of five years in the area of Social Studies K-12. Materials bid for adoption must meet the criteria established in the specifications and the policies and procedures available by accessing the Department of Education website at <http://www.fldoe.org/academics/standards/instructional-materials> or from the Instructional Materials Office, Room 432 Turlington Building, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400. The bid shall state the lowest wholesale price at which the materials will be furnished as of April 1, 2017, when the contract period begins.

Each bidder shall furnish digital or electronic samples of required materials submitted, at a time designated by the Department of Education, which samples shall be identical with the digital or electronic samples approved and accepted by the state instructional materials reviewers as provided in Section 1006.38(2), Florida Statutes.

The digital or electronic instructional materials bid for adoption must be interoperable on commonly available mobile and desktop digital devices, using industry standard protocols such as EPUB or IMS Learning Tools. The digital instructional materials must be accessible through a school districts' digital learning and technology infrastructure as defined in their digital classrooms plan pursuant to section 1011.62(12), Florida Statutes. Publishers are encouraged to provide digital materials that comply with IMS global standards, including the Learning Information Services specifications, in order to ensure interoperability with a wide variety of platforms.

Contracts must be executed and required bonds submitted within 30 calendar days after receipt of the contract.

The Department of Education reserves the right to reject any or all bids.

**VISIT FLORIDA**

VISIT FLORIDA posted a Latin America Sales & Marketing ITN

The Florida Tourism Industry Marketing Corp. dba VISIT FLORIDA is soliciting proposals, from a contractor(s) or service provider(s) to identify and select a Contractor for promotions and sales and marketing representation for Spanish speaking Latin American (LATAM) including but not limited to: Mexico, Colombia, Argentina, Chile, and Peru.

The anticipated length of the contract is 12 months with a possible extension for two annual renewals and customary provisions for early termination based on performance or lack of State funding.

For more information, please click [here](#).

The due date for submissions is, at 5:00 p.m., ET, May 23, 2016.

**VISIT FLORIDA**

VISIT FLORIDA posted a Brazil Sales & Marketing ITN

The Florida Tourism Industry Marketing Corp. dba VISIT FLORIDA is soliciting proposals, from a contractor(s) or service provider(s) to identify and select a Contractor for promotions and sales and marketing representation for Brazil.

The anticipated length of the contract is 12 months with a possible extension for two annual renewals and customary provisions for early termination based on performance or lack of State funding.

For more information, please click [here](#).

The due date for submissions is, at 5:00 p.m., ET, May 23, 2016.

**VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY**

UP-1516-12-007 Professional Tennis Management - Coral Reef Park

**VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY**

**PUBLIC NOTICE**

**Notice of Unsolicited Proposal**

**Professional Tennis Management for Coral Reef Park**

**UP No. 1516-12-007**

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida, a Municipal corporation of the State of Florida, has received an unsolicited proposal from a qualified firm and will accept alternative proposals for these Services until May 6, 2016.

Persons or entities wishing to submit alternative proposals for the Services ("Proposers") may do so by delivering sealed proposals to: Village of Palmetto Bay, Procurement Department, Attn: Litsy C. Pittser, 9705 E. Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157. Each sealed proposal submitted should be clearly marked on the outside: "Sealed Proposal – Professional Tennis Management for Coral Reef Park."

All proposals must be timely submitted no later than 3:00 p.m. Friday, May 6, 2016, together with the additional submission requirements required by the Village of Palmetto Bay, as provided in the documents located on the Village's website, as noted below. Any proposal received after 3:00 p.m. on May 6th, 2016 will not be opened nor considered. Responsibility for submitting timely proposals rests solely with Proposers; the Village will not be responsible for any delays caused by mail, courier service or other occurrence.

Proposals will be ranked by order of preference by the Village, which include but are not limited to, professional qualifications, tennis program schedule for Juniors, Adults, Kids and Summer Camp or Clinic Camps, Pro Shop Services and Concession and Marketing Strategies. A more complete listing of the factors and requirements that the Village will consider can be obtained on our vendor registry system. Download the documents by going to our website: [www.palmettobay-fl.gov](http://www.palmettobay-fl.gov), on the right hand side of the webpage, under "Information", select "Bids & RFPs". Click Vendor Registration to register in the Village's system. Under "Quick Links" on the "Bids & RFPs" page, click the "Open RFPs/Bids/RFQs" to download the document. You will be notified of any addenda to the document, which will be downloadable from the website.

The Village reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to award and negotiate a comprehensive agreement with the firm whose proposal best serves the interest of the Village. Nothing

contained herein shall be interpreted as an obligation or binding agreement by the Village regarding the Services.

The Village's Cone of Silence shall be in effect during the procurement process in accordance with Section 2-138 of the Village of Palmetto Bay Code. All communications regarding the Project shall be addressed in writing via email to [Lpittser@palmettobay-fl.gov](mailto:Lpittser@palmettobay-fl.gov); Litsy C. Pittser., Procurement Specialist.

The Village will provide notice of a decision or proposed decision regarding contract award which will be publicly advertised and posted on the Village of Palmetto Bay website.

All proposals received in response to this Notice will become the property of the Village of Palmetto Bay and will not be returned. Such proposals and related information shall be subject to applicable provisions of the Florida Public Records Law.

---

## Section XII Miscellaneous

### DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Historical Resources

The Florida Division of Historical Resources

The Florida Division of Historical Resources will hold a teleconference on April 28, 2016 at 2:00 p.m., concerning Historic Preservation Month activities taking place during the month of May. The teleconference will also include an introduction of the Preservation50 initiative, celebrating the 50th anniversary of the National Historic Preservation Act. To view the meeting agenda and call in information, visit [flheritage.com/meetings-and-events/upcoming-events](http://flheritage.com/meetings-and-events/upcoming-events).

---

### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

#### Notice of Emergency Action

On April 20, 2016, Interim State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Laurence Mark Skolnik, M.D., License # ME 38808. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the Interim State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes. (2015). The Interim State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

---

## Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.

---